



FULL STACK ENGINEER

SHAWN TELESFORD

CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: stelesford65@gmail.com

Address: Brooklyn, NY, 11236

Mobile: 718-304-6589

Website: stelesford65.github.io/project-1-portfolio/

Github: github.com/stelesford65

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/shawn-telesford/

PERSONAL PROFILE

I'm a passionate and ambitious software engineer ready to take on a new opportunity to problem solve and help to make the lives of others easier. I foster this passion because I am very creative and love to bring my ideas and/or the ideas of others to life through complex logic and design. I dream creativity and can produce visually stunning and fast programs. I'm also a problem solver. As a problem solver, I love to break problems down into simple steps and solve each one until the problem is completely eradicated. My various work experiences throughout my life has taught me to be a leader, to use critical thinking, to never give up, to learn and discover, and to share my knowledge with others. I've been in situations in which I thought I wouldn't succeed but my natural urge to power through the worst of situations always brought me to success and efficiency. I love to see how much of a positive effect software has on life as we know it and would love to take my software engineering career to the next level as a team leader, team player, or even individual.

SKILLS

- Java, Python, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, SQL
- Ruby on Rails, Django, Express
- Web API work
- Windows, Linux, Mac

PROJECTS

PERSONAL SITE:

A personal site about me. Built using HTML, CSS, and JS

PILOT LIFE:

An Instagram app for pilots. Built using HTML, CSS, JS, and Express

WEBDEVTOOB (Team Project):

A video collection for developers. Built using HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap, Ruby, Ruby on Rails

INTERESTS

- Real World Flight Simulation

WORK EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IMMERSIVE FELLOW

General Assembly | May 2020 – Sep 2020

- Coded front end of websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Vue
- Coded back end of websites using Express, Ruby on Rails, and Python Django
- Worked in team environment using Git and Github
- Worked through the 12 week long training program dedicated to approaching problems creatively in order to build the next generation of web applications and digital products

SITE DIRECTOR

East Flatbush Village Inc. | Oct 2019 - Jan 2020

- Managed an afterschool program. Managed students (grades k-5) and staff
- Created lesson plans for staff and implemented activities
- Worked and communicated regularly with New York City Department of Education to enhance the afterschool program

IT ASSISTANT AND RESEARCHER

NOAA - Center for Earth System Sciences | Jun 2019 - Sep 2019

- Web Development using Wordpress
- Set up and maintained CKAN webserver in a Linux environment (Ubuntu 16.04)
- Wrote python code for reading files with HDF5 format

EDUCATION HISTORY

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Full Stack Developer Certificate | May 2020 - Sep 2020

- Full Stack Development
- Git and Github

NYC COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

Bachelors of Technology in Computer Systems Tech | Aug 2014 - Jun 2019

- Software Engineering
- Java, OOP, project management, Springboot server, SQL, NoSQL

Associates of Applied Science in Computer Information Systems | Jun 2017

- IT, networking, cyber security, database systems, Java